
TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE 

College P�ng Committee

Pat Huglin, Vice-President, Academic Affairs 

March 12, 1986 

College Planning Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 18, 1986 
3 p.m., A-218-C 

A G E N D A 

I. Criteria for determining lottery monies allocation for 1986-87
... preliminary discussion. 

Attachment #1 -- {1985-86 criteria)
Attachment #2 -- (Friesen letter) 

II. Progress report on funding for athletics ... athletic advisory
committee {B. Dinaberg). 

III. Presentation of five-year plans and outline of resource needs
for: 

Business Services 
Continuing Education 
President's/Personnel Offices
Student Services 

NOTE: The next meeting for CPC will be on Tuesday, April 8, 1986 at which 
time the Instruction Division will present summaries of the five-year

PH/bk 

att: 2 

plans and outlines of personnel needs. 

cc: Dr. MacDougall (w/att.) 
Instructional Deans (w/att.) 
Division/Department Chairs (w/att.)
Representative Council (w/att.) 

3.18, CPC Disk 


